TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: November 7, 2017

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Thomas Contractual Services $700 Jarrett Thomas
C01849

Thomas St School wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Jarrett
Thomas. Mr. Jarrett is Native American and will be sharing with the student
some of the history of Native American life through dance and music.
Contractual fee is $700 per day.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Admin Contract Services $48,600 Core Learning, LLC
C01850

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Core Learning
LLC to provide 36 days of professional development in US History, English,
(9th/10th), Science (Sth & 8th). Biology, ACT standards and other areas
identified by students’ achievement data. Contractual fee is $1,350 per day for
a total of $48,600, which includes all travel fees.

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
PAC Facility Rental $0 City of Tupelo
SFR1815

Dale Hathorn wishes to use the PAC, January 6, 2018 for the 2018 Miss Tupelo
pageant.



